
  

23

Alex's POV

"Who's Luke?"-Gabriel asked sensing my nervousness.

Oh Moon Goddess you better help me on this one. a1

"He was-s my Beta... and boyfriend"-Gabriel growled and tightened

his hold on me.

"I don't want him anywhere near you"-Gabriel said growling

" Yes daddy"-Ayla was literally swooning at his possessiveness. a133

"Alex I think you should know his mate le  him. She le  the pack."-

Mark said. a13

"Are you serious?"-James asked in shock.

"Why would she leave him?"-Gabriel asked. a2

"Gabriel not now. We will have this conversation once we get to the

pack"-I said but I could sense his anger but he let it go... for now.

"Wow Alex your pack is beautiful"-Gabriel said as we arrived to my

pack.

"It is"-I said smiling proudly. A er a few minutes we arrived to our

pack house.

"I thought the packhouse would be a bit bigger"-Gabriel said.

"Oh this one is just for my Betas, Gamma's and me"-I said shrugging.

Each one if us had a complete floor for ourselves, with 4 bedrooms,

living room, dining room, kitchen, and 5 bathrooms on each. The

main floor was for all of us to hang out.

"What do you mean this one?"-Gabriel asked confused.

"There's 2 more packhouse"-I said.

"Are you serious?"-He said surprised.

"Yeah now let's get inside I'm starving"

As we walked in I saw Les and Steph with their jaws basically on the

floor a er seeing Gabriel.

"Alex!"-They both yelled and ran to hug me.

"I missed you guys"

"We did too! We finally get to stop hearing Mark whine!"-Les said and

I snorted.

"I heard that"-Mark yelled from the kitchen. a2

"Les, Steph this is Prince Gabriel, my mate"-I said to them.

"Gabriel this is Leslie, My female Beta."-I said looking at Les."and this

is Stephanie my female Gamma."-I said looking at Steph.

"It's a pleasure to meet you your highness"-They both said bowing.

"The pleasure is mine. Please call me Gabriel."-He said smiling.

"Alex you guys should come eat before Mark eats all the food!"-James

yelled from the kitchen.

We ate and chilled for a while. James snitched on me beating up

Olivia wich cause Mark to give me his long speech about not fighting

on some else's territory but Leslie quickly shut him down saying he

would have snapped her neck if she had been in my place. Steph said

she would have done the same thing and they didn't push it any

further knowing the girls were on my side. 1 point Alex-0 for Mark. We

talked about how we were Crescent Mates and our bond had been

created since the first time we met and everyone thought it was so

romantic. a2

A while a er Mark and Leslie excused themselves and le , I knew

Mark had bearly slept the past few day so I understood. James, Steph

and Amie were talking about how she got to escape her coven when

they murdered her mother.

"You look tired love."-Gabriel whispered.

"Yeah. Come on let's go to my floor"-I said standing up and pulling

him with me.

"We are leaving guys. We will see you tomorrow, James we have to

discuss a few things about security and the new pack members so

meet me in my o ice a er training"-I said and he nodded.

"Don't do anything I wouldn't do"-Steph said smirking. a1

"That's scary"-I said laughing.

We took the elevator to the 4th floor and when we entered Luke was

sitting in my living room. a17

"Luke how did you get in here?"-I said and Gabriel growled and

wrapped his arms around me.

"So this is Luke"-Gabriel said growling. Luke was equally angered.

"Who is this? Why is he hugging you Alex?"-Luke growled.

"Im her mate! What the fuck are you doing here?!"-Gabriel yelled.

"Impossible"-Luke said shocked.

"Please Luke leave."-I begged. I knew this wasn't going to end well.

"I thought you loved me"-He said. a7

"You lied to me! You had a mate and you lied... You can't even

imagine how fucking guilty I feel about it. Do you know why it doesn't

stop raining? No? Then let me tell you Luke, when I found you and

Laura my heart broke not only because of us... but mainly because of

her, you told her you were going to mark me..."

"WHAT?!"-Gabriel roared and his eyes started to glow. He grabbed

Luke by the throat and slammed him against the wall. a9

"Gabriel! please, I will explain everything a er. I promise. Let him

go."-He kept growling and breathing hard. He dropped Luke and

walked towards me standing besides me with his arms over his chest.

His eyes never stopped glowing. a2

"I told you I would've rejected her for you..."-Luke said.

"But you didn't Luke. You hid her! You played dumb for 3 weeks. You

mated with her for those 3 weeks! Do you know how much that made

your bond grow? You know if you would have told me you found your

mate I would have let you go with out even thinking and you knew

that, I told you so many times and you knew that was the reason why

I didn't want to let you mark me because I was afraid that you would

find her and then reject me... It doesn't stop raining because I feel

guilty for accepting and because my own bestfriend hid something so

important from me. You love me but not the way you love Laura...

and I understand the di erence now that I found Gabriel. Stop

wasting time and find her before its to late. You will always hold a

place in my heart but as my friend Luke because when I needed

someone you were always there, when I failed something you would

always help me achieve it. Don't throw something so precious like a

matebond, go find her."-I said trying to hold my tears. a7

"Thank you"-He said with a tear rolling down his cheek. He knew I

was right."Im leaving the pack Alex..."

"You can always come back Luke" a2

"I just hope it's not to late"-He said and le . I let out a breath I didn't

know I was holding.

"He was going to mark you"-Gabriel said in a cold tone. a1

"He was Gabriel... and before you assume anything let me explain.

We met him, Mark, Leslie, James, Steph and another friend of us

named Carlos when I le  Golden Moon, a er that we all became

really close. But because Luke and I were the only unmated ones we

were even closer... Carlos was mateless but his gay so it wasn't the

same. A er 2 years I gave him a chance but I didn't even know second

chances were possible...  The day he was going to mark me I found

him with his mate and well you just heard the rest. Please don't hate

me..." a17

"I don't hate you love, I would never hate you. It's just that hearing he

was going to mark you angered me so much. It took so much to

control Alexander from shi ing and ripping his throat"-Gabriel said. a1

"Thank you for understanding me... Now come one I can show you

your room..."-I let out a breath to prepare myself for what I was about

to say. a2

"Or you can sleep in mine, with me"-His eyes lighten up and he

smiled. a8

"I'd love that"

"Good now come on"

I showed him our room and we unpack of suit cases. He decided to

take a shower while I watched The Originals.

"Alex I need you to come to the north border as soon as possible"-

Mark mindlinked me. a1

"What happened?"

"ALEX NOW!"

I quickly got up and ran to my closet and slipped a pair of sweats and

a black long sleeve shirt. I ran back out the room and Gabriel was

already out the bathroom.

"Where are you going?"-He asked.

"Problems on one of my borders, I'll be back"

"Im going with you"-He said and I didn't protest I knew it was useless.

We made it out the pack house and got in my Jeep, I started driving

as fast as I could.

We got there 10 min a er. I got o  the truck and walked towards them

with Gabriel besides me. I could see a few Elites, Mark and James. My

heart started beating so fast when I noticed a body on the ground. a3

"Alex please stay were you are"-Mark said his eyes were red. James

was standing besides him covering my view.

But I didn't listen I kept walking towards the dead body until I

realized who it was.

"Luke"-I gasped, I felt my tears rolling down my face uncontrollably.

I pushed everyone and dropped to the floor besides Luke dead body. a32

"No no no Luke please wake up"-I begged. Holding him between my

arms. I didn't care I was cover in his blood. a8

"Alex please, let's go"-Gabriel said trying to take me away.

"Don't fucking touch me!"-I yelled. Lightning striking stronger than

ever, thunder a er thunder  making it impossible for them to hear my

painful screams. The rain was heavy and cold. a1

There was a note on the floor besides Luke.

I finally found you. a30

                    K. a114

Aaaaaah I'm not crying you are! a22

Thank you all so much for the love you have shown my book! I am

#2 on #Rejection ❤ I will forevaaaa be grateful.

I hope you guys enjoyed this chapter!

Thanks for reading 💕📚

Continue reading next part 

  


	Page 1

